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20 January 2021

Rotorua Lakes Council
1061 Haupapa Street
Rotorua 3010

Te Ahi Tupua - Hemo Rd Sculpture
2-89988

Dear Stewart Brown,

Regarding the above-mentioned sculpture, we have previously inspected the foundations
and were satisfied with the construction.

We have also inspected the structure following the installation of the sculpture itself and are
similarly satisfied that the WSP designed elements have been adequately fabricated and
installed up to the standard of modern construction.

| do not consider there to be any outstanding WSP designed structural elements likely to
have an impact on structure performance. At the time of my most recent inspection, there
was some minor grouting to be completed.

Regards,

fean

Tim Fowler
Senior Structural Engineer - CMeng CPENg
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